

Message

From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2A1EB71CC5E443B3BB368D7F77BC5F5B-MILLER CORINNE]
Sent: 12/7/2015 7:52:52 PM
To: McKane, Patricia (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=89bdaa1f3be34a5e983cfc72ae4c77a0-McKane Patricia]
Subject: RE: Lead

Okay, thanks.

From: McKane, Patricia (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 2:49 PM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Lead

He pulled by specimen date. Yan is going to document the number of records at each step when we deduplicated. We ran into this before with Flint where Bobs results and ours didn't agree and it was that we were including cap. This time we have fewer observations, but I'm not clear about how Bob deduplicated.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 7, 2015, at 2:44 PM, Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov> wrote:

If he is pulling data by the way he normally does it I imagine he is using report date, that is the date the data were loaded in the warehouse. Plus he may not have included capillary but I am not sure.

The CLPPP has been more focused on confirmed tests than we chose to be in the Flint response where it was important to characterize all of the testing that was occurring, screening or diagnostic. It all depends on the objective as we know.

I've seen the flurry of e-mails. Hopefully Junaid will get his warehouse access soon.

From: McKane, Patricia (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 2:38 PM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
Cc: LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Lead

Thanks Corinne. There is a flurry of emails about children by zip for 2014. Bob gave his numbers and the total differs from mine. I will look at it as soon as I get out of the meeting.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 7, 2015, at 2:33 PM, Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov> wrote:

Patti,

I've compared the numbers in the SAS output to the Excel spreadsheet and they look fine to me.

Corinne

From: McKane, Patricia (DHHS)

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 12:35 PM

To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>

Subject: FW: Lead

Hi Both,

Yan finished the analysis for the blood lead update.

I have NOT reviewed this, but am sending to you in case you have time to review. I'm headed to a meeting and won't be out of a meeting until 3:30 pm today.

The code is attached too.

Patti

From: Tian, Yan (DHHS)

Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 12:25 PM

To: McKane, Patricia (DHHS) <McKaneP@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Lead

Hi, Patti,

Please find the attached tables and SAS codes for the updated lead data from 2010 to 12/04/2015!

I also cleaned and annotated our SAS code from 2010 to 2015 and saved it in the folder T:\MCH Vital Records Data\Genesee Lead\Lead Dedup to Calendar year.

If you have any question, please let me know!

Thanks,

Yan

From: McKane, Patricia (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 8:45 AM
To: Tian, Yan (DHHS) <TianY@michigan.gov>
Subject: Lead

Lead data for the year to date (based on specimen date) are in the file named Lead_1.1.15_12.4.15_spec date in this folder T:\MCH Vital Records Data\Genesee Lead\Access data from biquery

They would like it deduplicated by year (for the state) and reported by quarter, for Michigan, Genesee and Flint. Highest test only.

I created this folder T:\MCH Vital Records Data\Genesee Lead\Lead Dedup to Calendar year to keep the code and results and just the word document is fine. The word document says 'state 2015, but it includes Genesee and Flint too.

I did another query by report date for 12/4/2015 and found that the earliest specimen date was sometime in August 2015, so we don't need to rerun the earlier years.

Thanks so much for doing this, let me know if you have any questions.

Also we will need prepare the codes that we use (annotate, clean if needed) to hand this off to Environmental Health.

Patricia McKane, DVM MPH - Manager, Maternal & Child Health Epidemiology Section | Michigan Department of Health and Human Services | Lifecourse Epidemiology and Genomics Division | PO Box 30195 / 201 Townsend St 4th Floor - Lansing, MI 48909 | Cell **PPI**
PPI Office ph: 517-335-9456 Fax 517-335-9790 | McKanep@michigan.gov

Work Hours:

M_F 7:30am – 4:00 pm

Michigan has a public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. **Your e-mail communications and any attachments to them may be subject to public disclosure.**

This message, including any attachments is intended solely for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution of any confidential and/or privileged information contained in this e-mail is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy any and all copies of the original message.